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Pushpak Shewale

From: Ebrahim Anis Shaikh <ebrahim.shaikh@semolinakitchens.com>
Sent: 15 October 2024 11:15
To: Pushpak Shewale
Cc: Stephen P; Sarvesh Patil; Urmila Jadhav
Subject: Re: NT Item Work- TVD THE LOUNGE INTL.

Approved....plz go ahead 
 
Get Outlook for Android 

From: Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 10:58:26 AM 
To: Ebrahim Anis Shaikh <ebrahim.shaikh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: NT Item Work- TVD THE LOUNGE INTL.  
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
  
Hi Ebrahim 
  
We have processed the Additional Civil & Interior work  order in favour of Shah Enterprises for TVD THE LOUNGE INTL. 
  
Enclosed is the SVD for the same, request you to Kindly acknowledge & sign & resend the same to proceed further for approvals.  
  
  
  
Regards, 
Pushpak Shewale  
  


